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MEMORANDUM LA

May 19, 2000

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING a
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PENA){NUdQ A
RE: DOCKET NO. 000403-TX - REQUEST FOR CANCELLATION OF

ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATE
NO. 5253 BY MICOMM SERVICES, INC., EFFECTIVE MARCH 30,
2000.

[0 |2-PAT

Attached 1is a NOTICE OF_ PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER
CANCELLING ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS

CERTIFICATE, to be issued in the above-referenced docket. (Number
of pages in order - 3)

KMP/anc

Attachment

cc: Division of Communications

Tz 000403. kmp
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June 21, 2000 vooUn2l M 331
M RECL. o AND
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TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING N g
‘ N } f h/"i Ay
FROM : DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PENA) /'
RE: DOCKET NO. 000403-TX - REQUEST FOR CANCELLATION OF

ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATE
NO. 5253 BY MICOMM SERVICES, INC., EFFECTIVE MARCH 30,

2000.
g£o - /)25
Attached is a CONSUMMATING ORDER to be issued in the above-
referenced docket. (Number of pages in order - 2)
KMP/jmb
Attachment
cc: Division of Competitive Services
I 000403co.kmp



